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DATE

August 12, 2019
TO:

All Respondents of Record

FROM:

Mary Enderlin
RE:

Amended Response to Questions Ten and Twenty-Six 
Service Center Color Machines, Rental and Maintenance Contract, RFQ # PRCH20REG0001.
The following Request for Quotes (RFQ) questions, answers and clarifications are provided to those who have reviewed the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFQ for the Service Center Color Copy Machines, Rental and Maintenance.
Please note the deadline for receipt of all responses is August 14, 2019, by 12:00 pm (noon).
Thank you for your interest.
JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. What type of office/department will these machines be used in? 
A:   The machines will be used in the Copy Center Department.
2. What are the manufacturer/model for the two current devices?
A:
Both of the units currently placed are Xerox (C70) machines.

3. What are the hours of operation for the staff/department that will be operating these devices?
A:
The hours of operation are from 7:30am to 5:00pm.
4. In section 9(a) in the Terms and Conditions, is this a Termination for Convenience Clause or a Non-Appropriation Clause?
A:
It is a Termination for Convenience Clause.
5. Who are the users, how many are there, and are there any "casual" or walk-up users for these systems?
A:
Users are Copy Center personnel.  There is one main user and two back-up trained operators.  There are no “casual” or walk-up users.


6. Does the amount of users increase during any particular times of the year or legislative
Session(s)?
A:
No.  The amount of users, do not increase. 
7. What are the current issues &/or challenges with these systems, with regard to uptime, image quality, & in-line finishing?
A. There are currently no known issues or challenges with the current systems.
8. What are typical shifts for the SC during legislative sessions, and outside of legislative sessions?
A:
Typical shifts are 7:30am to 6:00pm during legislative session and 7:30am to 5:00pm outside of legislative session.
9. Does the system need card/FOB security, &/or authentication, for tracking usage?
A. No.
10. What is current monthly volume (both Color & BW) for last twelve months, and what percentage is Copy versus Printed images?
A. Approximately 95% is printing of images.  The monthly volume is as follows:
	Jul-18
	9,354

	Aug-18
	21,044

	Sep-18
	76,544

	Oct-18
	66,665

	Nov-18
	46,510

	Dec-18
	34,273

	Jan-19
	74,102

	Feb-19
	47,758

	Mar-19
	79,727

	Apr-19
	141,141

	May-19
	47,604

	Jun-19
	35,508


Black & White copies (combined for all machines) were approximately 50,000, for the period 2/1/19 through 8/1/19.
11. What is a typical daily/weekly job flow and mixture of jobs?
A. Small quick single pages to large complex jobs (stapling, booklets, etc.).   Jobs vary from day to day.
12. Can you please supply the top two bid replies to your last RFQ for these systems, and note which vendor won? 
A:
The top two bids were A&A Office Systems, Inc. and Connecticut Business Systems, LLC.   Connecticut Business Systems, LLC won the award.
13. What is the current GPO contract that you're using for your current systems? (NASPO,  State of CT, etc…)
A:
The current copiers were not provided under a NASPO contract or State Contract. The contract was entered into independently by the Office of Legislative Management on behalf of the CT General Assembly. 

14. What are the Make(s) & Model(s) for the systems these are replacing, and what finishing accessories or options are included?
A:
Current Make and Model is the Xerox (C70).  Finishing accessories are staples, hole punch, fold & staple features and collating functions.
15. What are the Make(s) & Model(s) of any current off-line or near-line finishing products that are being used with output from these systems?
A:
Thermal Binder by Powis, Model Fast Back 20, Spiral Binder by GBC, Modular Series TL2900 and a Folding Machine by Neopost, Auto Document Folder Model # PFHF90. 
16. What type of power &/or outlets are currently being used, and if different is this something that SC will take care of internally?
A:
The CGA has onsite Electricians.
17. Is there any current ventilation process being used for these systems, or that would need to be added? 
A:  
Room currently has exhaust.  Additional needs would be handled by the CGA.
18. Are there any known OSHA, ADA, or other Federal or State requirements that need to be met specifically for this department or location?
A:
No known requirements.
19. What is your current lease/rental cost per month per system, including service, and can you please break down below, as in your RFQ?
A:
Monthly rental for two machines is $1,225.  Each month there are 35,000 free color clicks, after that there is a charge of $.05 per click.  And for black and white, each month there are 500 free clicks, after that there is a charge of $.008 per click.
20. At current lease/rental term end, is current leasing/service provider or CGA responsible for all costs of removal & shipping return of systems?
A:
Current leasing/service provider is responsible for all costs associated with the removal & is responsible for the shipping/return of systems.

21. What would you like to be able to do, that you currently are not able to produce in house?
A:
There are currently no known jobs to be performed that are not currently being done onsite. 
22. Is there any work that you currently send offsite or produce elsewhere that you would like to be able to bring in-house? 
A:
No.
23. Pg 3, Section A.4 - What is date that you expect: the contract to be awarded; new systems to be in place; and the 36 month contract to begin?
A:
October 1st, 2019 is the expected date, but no later than November 1st, 2019.
24. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 4 - "Minimum paper capacity of 2,000" - is that letter size or ledger/A3 size?
A:
The current trays are adjustable.
25. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 5 - "28lb to 90lb" - what is that in gms, & what type of paper for higher 90lb (Book coated/uncoated; Cover; etc..)
A:   Currently 100lb is color glossy and 90lb is cardstock.
26. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 5 - "28lb to 90lb" - and which weight used for duplexing, 2-sided images?
A:
All of the above.  The operators are not currently using 100lb coated glossy for duplexing, 2 sided images.   
27.  Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 5 - "28lb to 90lb" - and which weight used for Finishing/folding, etc…?
A:
Currently 28lb is used for finishing/folding.
28.  Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 6 - "up to 11 x 17" - do you ever have requests for larger size work?
A:
Nothing larger than 11x17.
29. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 7 - "folding & booklet maker" - what percentage of work, what type, how many pages per booklet, etc…?
A:
Approximately 20% for booklet making with a maximum of 50 single sheets.
30. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 8 - "Fiery" - what model (s) are you currently using, and is it an External RIP?
A:
The model is a Command Workstation FS150Pro.  It is external to the machine.
31. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 10 - Escalate to 2 hours - are you saying that if the first call is placed, and we're onsite within 3 hours (with the four hr window), but the 2nd system goes down while servicing first system, that we're not in compliance on the first call?
A:
The response time will escalate to two hours only if both machines are down at the time of the first call.
32. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 11 - Are you requiring 24 x 7 service year round, or only during certain times of the legislative session(s)?
A:
Yes, we are requiring 24/7 service year round.
33. Pg 7, Attachment A, Point 11 - follow-up - Please outline, if not 24x7x365, what periods you would require that higher service level.
A:
See question and answer # 32.
34. After the initial question period of Aug 14th closes, how soon can we have replies, and how can we ask additional questions or follow-ups?  
A:
The initial question period ended 7/31/19 and responses have been replied to on 8/7/19. An additional date for follow-up questions has not been determined.  
35. Is it OK to set up a time to visit over the next week to see your current set-up? If so, who would I call?
A:
Visits to the Legislative Office Building Copy Center will be set-up by Legislative Office staff in advance.
PAGE  

[image: image1.wmf]_1594636224.doc
[image: image1.png]






